

From: Peter Tippett <[REDACTED]>
To: "ocmail@dte.org.au" <ocmail@dte.org.au>, "oc@dte.org.au" <oc@dte.org.au>, DTE
- Organising Committee <oc@dte.coop>
Subject: Privacy policy update
Date: Thu, 24 Dec 2020 11:54:37 +1100
Reply-To: [REDACTED]
User-Agent: Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64; rv:78.0) Gecko/20100101
Thunderbird/78.6.0

Inwards correspondence to the OC

To the OC

I have put a motion for the next Fincom work group meeting on January 6 with the hope of addressing the transparency issue regarding receipts and privacy. (see below)

Should Fincom fail to provide some guidance in this matter I hope that the OC will be able to develop a policy for Fincom and others to follow.

Agenda item ID:*12923*
Date:*2020-12-24 11:48:16*
Meeting:*Fincom*

Agenda item:*Privacy policy update*

Agenda details: Could Fincom write or update a privacy policy to inform those that need to hand in receipts that all receipts are the property of DTE and that information provided could be made available to members and volunteers.

Motion: That Fincom develop a privacy policy that clearly states that receipts handed in to DTE are the property of DTE so that volunteers are aware that information provided could be made available to members and volunteers.

Item by: Peter Tippett

--
Kind regards

Peter Tippett

P.O.
Batma

04387
email